
 
NEW MEXICO MORTGAGE FINANCE AUTHORITY 

Board Meeting  
344 4th St. SW, Albuquerque, NM 

Wednesday, March 21, 2018 at 9:30 a.m. 
 

AGENDA 
Chair Convenes Meeting                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
 Roll Call (Jay Czar) 
 Approval of Agenda – Board Action 
 Approval of 02/21/18 Board Meeting Minutes – Board Action 
 Employee Introductions: Janice Shije, Housing Programs Analyst – Asset Management Department (Jacobo 

Martinez), Kelly Patterson, Administrative Assistant – Community Development (Rose Baca-Quesada)  
 
 

Board Action Items                                                         Action Required? 
Finance Committee Continued Finance Committee 
1 Community Development Borrowing (Jeff Payne/Gina Hickman)    YES 
2 Down Payment Assistance (DPA) Housing Opportunity Fund (HOF) Appropriation (Yvonne Segovia)  YES 
 
 

Contracted Services/Credit Committee 
3 Real Estate Owned Disposition-Loss Approval (Theresa Laredo-Garcia/Jeff Payne)   YES 
4 HopeWorks Village - HOME, NM Housing Trust Fund & National Housing Trust Fund Loan Requests  

(Sabrina Su)         YES 
5 Approval of Commissioners for Western & Northern Regional Housing Authorities (Gina Bell)  YES 

6 Compliance Activity Report (Robyn Powell)        NO 
 

Other 
7 Single Family Program Quarterly Report (René Acuña)     NO 
8 Investment Report and Market Update (Luke Schneider, Director, PFM Asset Management)   NO 

 

Closed Session                                                                                                                                   Action Required  
9 Legal Matters                                                                                                            YES 

 Executive Session to be held Pursuant to Section 10-15-1(H) (7) of the Open Meetings Act – Threatened or Pending 
Litigation: Discuss Status of Litigation Against Commonweal Conservancy, Inc. (Izzy Hernandez/Joshua Allison)             
(Motion and affirmative vote are required to close the meeting for this limited purpose) 
 

Open Session                                                                                                                                                 Action Required  
10 Legal Matters                                                                                                            YES 

 Approval of Compromise with Litigation Against Commonweal Conservancy, Inc. (Izzy 
Hernandez/Joshua Allison)          

Other Board Items                                                                                                                                    Information Only 
11 (Staff is available for questions) 

 Staff Action Requiring Notice to Board 
 

Monthly Reports                                        No Action Required 
12 (Staff is available for questions) 

 01/31/2018 Financial Statements 
 Communications Department Reports 

 

Announcements and Adjournment                                                                   Discussion Only 
Confirmation of Upcoming Board Meetings 

 April 18, 2018 - Wednesday – 9:30 a.m.  (MFA) 
 May 16, 2018 Wednesday – 9:30 a.m.  (MFA) 
 May 16, 2018 – Wednesday (Immediately following the Board meeting) -Board Study Session-Servicing 

Expansion and Financial Impact to MFA 
 June 13, 2018 – Wednesday 9:30 a.m. (MFA) (moved one week earlier) 







Minutes













Tab 1



 
 
 

  
 

 

New Mexico Mortgage Finance Authority 344 Fourth St. SW, Albuquerque, NM 87102 
tel. 505.843.6880 toll free 800.444.6880   housingnm.org 

 
 
 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  MFA Board of Directors  
 

Through: Finance Committee - March 13, 2018 
 

 Through: Policy Committee - March 1, 2018 
 

FROM:  Jeff Payne, Senior Director of Homeownership 
  
DATE:  March 21, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: Community Development Borrowing  

 
Recommendation: MFA Staff requests authorization to borrow up to $5,000,000 as per the 
attached borrowing resolution, as a funding source from banks and federal savings 
associations that seek to meet their responsibility under the Community Reinvestment Act 
(CRA) based on the proposed loan terms. This type of borrowing would provide regulatory 
benefit to these institutions and assist funding MFA’s down payment assistance program.   

 
Background:  MFA provides down payment assistance (DPA) financing for first time 
homebuyers to purchase a primary residence. The goal of homeownership would otherwise 
be impossible to realize for many low to moderate income New Mexicans. These DPA loans 
are funded from MFA’s Housing Opportunity Fund (HOF) with allocations from General Fund 
net revenues along with repayments from DPA loans that are already outstanding.  
 
Most recent trends indicate MFA funds as many as 200 DPA loans per month. As demand for 
the MFA DPA loan program has grown, the pressure on the HOF has increased. Staff is 
seeking additional funding sources to meet the demand and provide additional liquidity.  
Based on the last twelve months MFA HOF DPA repayments only support approximately 36% 
of needs.  
 
Discussion:  Banks and other regulated institutions are required by their regulator to lend in 
areas where they receive deposits as a way of building and revitalizing communities. The CRA 
requirements that align with MFA’s mission and activity are1: 

• Support affordable housing for low- and moderate-income (LMI) individuals. 
• Target community services to LMI individuals 
• Revitalize and stabilize LMI geographies, designated disaster areas, or distressed or 

underserved nonmetropolitan middle-income geographies. 

                                                        
1 Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, “CRA: Community Development Loans, Investments, and Services.” 



 
 

Page 2 
 

 

 
Banks often have difficulty meeting these requirements and frequently seek to purchase 
mortgage loans originated by mortgage companies and other banks to meet their CRA 
requirements. Depending on their CRA plan, these institutions are given credit for the 
number of loans they own/originate and the dollar amount of loans they own/originate. 
 
When banks that need CRA credit purchase loans in the secondary market, they typically pay 
a premium for loans made to borrowers with certain characteristics like low/moderate 
income, low loan amounts, rural areas or specific neighborhoods that have these 
characteristics. As an example, a lender could spend $1,000,000 and purchase 10 loans, each 
$100,000 in size. In order to obtain loans with the characteristics they need, they may have 
to pay up to two additional points in premium for the CRA rights in addition to the loan price 
which is typically four points over par for a total premium of six points.  For the institution to 
earn the CRA credit for 10 loans using the above example they will have to spend $60,000 
and take the credit and prepayment risk on these loans.  MFA currently sells mortgage 
backed security pools to institutions that seek these types of loans for their CRA value. MFA 
specializes in the type of borrower that the banks seek to serve for CRA purposes.  
 
The DPA second mortgages from MFA that assist first time homebuyer’s purchase of their 
own home have many of these desired characteristics. The DPA loans average about $5,500 
and the same $1,000,000 invested MFA DPA loans could fund over 180 loans, thus greatly 
increasing the CRA value to the institution. A loan from a bank (or several participating 
banks) to MFA to fund DPA loans would be guaranteed by MFA based on its issuer credit 
rating and financial strength.  A single individual DPA loan would not be good security for the 
lender but bundled together into a portfolio of many DPA loans, the loans would provide 
good security and might be a consideration for lending institutions to consider if they require 
collateral. Because of the benefit to the bank for lending these funds, the interest rate would 
be either zero or very low. The terms would be very favorable for MFA.  MFA would earn the 
spread between the cost of funds for the CRA lending and the DPA loan mortgage rate which 
is currently 6%.  This is structure is far more favorable for a bank, it has less risk and provides 
substantial CRA benefits for the institution.   
 
Proposed loan terms are as follows: 
 
 
 
 

 Loan Terms Comments 

Loan Amount 
Minimum of $500,000 per Community Development 

DPA loan up to a maximum of $5,000,000 in total, 
combined Community Development DPA loans  

 

   

Interest Rate 0% interest but not to exceed 2% per annum, simple 
interest 

 

   
Loan Term Minimum of 1 year up to 10 years  

   



 
 

Page 3 
 

 

Loan Payments 

Quarterly payments of interest. Principal due upon 
maturity 

Interest payments only if 
applicable; MFA would have the 
ability to repay the outstanding 
principal balance of the loan in 
full or in part without penalty. 

   

Collateral 

Security interest in existing DPA second portfolio in the 
amount of 110% of Community Development loan 

principal balance. MFA to replace/substitute loans in 
the event of collateral payoff or runoff. MFA to 

guarantee loan repayment as borrower 

Collateral for the loan would be 
offered if required by the 

lender; lender would have the 
right to conduct an underwriting 

review of the collateral. 
 
The CRA Lending program would be marketed through general outreach activities as well as 
participation in the Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City Investment Connection program.   
 
Summary:  Staff proposes approval and authorization to borrow up to $5,000,000 from 
financial institutions seeking Community Reinvestment Act credits who wish to participate in 
providing funding for MFA’s DPA lending program. The borrowed funds would be part of the 
Housing Opportunity Fund, accounted for and designated specifically for use in MFA’s down 
payment assistance program under the loan terms proposed.  
 
 



1 
 

Community Development Borrowing Resolution 
 

A RESOLUTION 
 

OF THE NEW MEXICO MORTGAGE FINANCE AUTHORITY (THE 
“AUTHORITY”) AUTHORIZING THE BORROWING OF UP TO $5,000,000 
IN THE AGGREGATE FROM ONE OR MORE FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 
SEEKING TO MEET THEIR RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER THE 
COMMUNITY REINVESTMENT ACT TO ASSIST IN FUNDING THE 
AUTHORITY’S DOWN PAYMENT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM FOR FIRST-
TIME HOMEBUYERS. 
 
WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of New Mexico (the “State”), at its 1975 regular 

session, adopted Chapter 303, Laws of New Mexico, 1975, known and cited as the Mortgage 
Finance Authority Act, being Sections 58-18-1 through 58-18-27, inclusive, NMSA 1978, and 
subsequently adopted Chapter 173, Section 1, Laws of New Mexico, 1981, being Section 2-12-5, 
NMSA 1978, as amended (collectively, the “Act”); and 

 
WHEREAS, there was created by the Act, a public body politic and corporate, separate 

and apart from the State, constituting a governmental instrumentality known and identified as the 
New Mexico Mortgage Finance Authority (the “Authority”), the Authority being created and 
established to serve a public purpose and to act for the public benefit by improving the health, 
safety, welfare, and prosperity of the State and the general public; and 

 
WHEREAS, the purposes of the Authority are to provide decent, safe, and sanitary 

residential housing to persons of low or moderate income, and the Authority has determined that 
it will serve and fulfill the purposes for which it was created by the establishment of a program to 
finance the purchase of mortgage loans made by eligible mortgage lenders for the financing of 
residential housing; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to purchase and contract to purchase, 

mortgage loans, or securities backed by mortgage loans, originated by mortgage lenders to 
finance residential housing for persons of low or moderate income under rules adopted by the 
Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority funds a down payment assistance program to support first-

time homebuyers utilizing the Authority’s mortgage loan programs and allocates General Fund 
net revenues to the Housing Opportunity Fund for such purpose; and   

 
WHEREAS, the United States Congress enacted the Community Reinvestment Act in 

1977 (the “CRA”) (12 U.S.C. Sections 2901 et seq.) for the purpose of encouraging depository 
institutions to help meet the credit needs of the communities in which they operate, and banks 
and other financial institutions may fulfill its Community Development activities under the CRA 
by providing financial resources in support of affordable housing for persons of low or moderate 
income; and  



2 
 

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to engage in Community Development borrowing with 
depository and financial institutions to support the demands of the Authority’s  down payment 
assistance program for first-time homebuyers; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined that the supply of funds available in the 
private banking system in the State for residential mortgages is inadequate to meet the demands 
of persons of low or moderate income for residential mortgage financing and that the making of 
loans by the Authority will help to alleviate the inadequate supply of residential mortgage money 
in the State’s banking system; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority has determined that it will be able to increase the funds 

available for its Single Family Mortgage Program and its down payment assistance program for 
first-time homebuyers by borrowing funds from depository and other financial institutions that 
are seeking to fulfill their Community Development activities under the CRA; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Authority has determined that by borrowing these funds from depository 

and other financial institutions, it will support the Authority’s increased demand for down 
payment assistance for first-time homebuyers and will also  provide additional liquidity for its 
Single Family Mortgage Program. 

 
 
IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED: 
 
The Authority is authorized to borrow up to $5,000,000 (five million dollars) in the 

aggregate from depository and other financial institutions that are interested in seeking 
Community Reinvestment Act credits by providing funding for the Authority’s down payment 
assistance program for low to moderate income first-time homebuyers in connection with the 
Authority’s Single Family Mortgage Program (each such loan being referred to in this 
Resolution as a “Community Development DPA Loan”). 

 
The primary terms for each Community Development DPA Loan are as follows: 
 

• Minimum of $500,000 per Community Development DPA Loan up to a 
maximum of $5,000,000 in total, combined Community Development DPA 
Loans; 

• Simple interest for each Community Development DPA Loan of 0% per annum, 
not to exceed 2% per annum; 

• Initial loan term of a minimum of 1 year, up to 10 years; 

• Quarterly payments of interest only; principal due upon maturity. 

 
The Authority is authorized to pledge as collateral for each Community Development 

DPA Loan the income from the Authority’s existing down payment assistance loans in an 



3 
 

amount not to exceed 110% of the outstanding principal balance of the Community Development 
DPA Loan. 

 
The Authority is authorized to use the proceeds of each Community Development DPA 

Loan for the sole purpose of providing down payment assistance to eligible first-time 
homebuyers in accordance with the requirements of the Authority’s approved Single Family 
Mortgage Program. 

 
The appropriate officers of the Authority, including without limitation, the Chair, Vice 

Chair, Secretary, Executive Director, Deputy Director of Finance and Administration, and 
Controller are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver all notes, pledges, loan 
documents, and other instruments necessary or convenient to consummate the transactions 
contemplated by this resolution. 

 
This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

 
Aye:   
 
Abstain:  
 
Nay:   
 
Absent:  
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE NEW MEXICO MORTGAGE FINANCE 

AUTHORITY THIS 21st day of March, 2018. 
 

      
___________________________ 

          Chairman 
 
 
(SEAL) 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________ 
 Secretary 



Tab 2



 

   

 
 

  
 

 

New Mexico Mortgage Finance Authority  344 Fourth St. SW, Albuquerque, NM 87102 
tel. 505.843.6880  toll free 800.444.6880   housingnm.org 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 

Through: Finance Committee – 3/13/2018 
 

Through: Policy Committee – 3/6/2018 
 
FROM: Yvonne Segovia, Controller 
 
DATE:  March 21, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: Down Payment Assistance (DPA) Housing Opportunity Fund Appropriation 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
As specified on the attached Resolution, Staff recommends $2,500,000 of new funds be 
appropriated to the DPA loan program. 
 
Background: 
 
The Housing Opportunity Fund (HOF) was created in 1992 to support MFA’s legislative 
responsibility to provide decent, safe, and affordable housing programs to benefit all New 
Mexicans.  The HOF programs are funded by MFA’s General Fund reserves through 
appropriations designated by the Board.  The programs that comprise the General Fund 
HOF include:  Primero Investment Fund Program, Partners Loan Program, First Down DPA 
Program, and Access Loan Program.  The Board has appropriated General Fund reserves to 
various programs in the HOF throughout the years.  Total appropriations to date are $102.6 
million. 
 
 
Discussion: 
 
The DPA Program has exhausted all available appropriations due to increased demand in 
the Single Family Mortgage Program, resulting in a need for funds of $2.5mm through 
9/30/18 to support anticipated demand. MFA currently has $42.8mm in DPA portfolio  



 
 
 
Board of Directors 
March 21, 2018 
Page 2 

   

loans on its statement of net position.  The current interest rate on these loans is 6%.  This 
program supports MFA’s mission by providing affordable homeownership opportunities in 
New Mexico. 
 
This appropriation would result in $2,500,000 in new funds being appropriated to the HOF.  
As of 1/31/2018, MFA has $23,163,000 in General Fund reserves which have been 
designated for use in the Single Family and Multifamily housing programs. 

 
Summary: 
 
The DPA Program has exhausted all available appropriations due to increased demand in 
the Single Family Mortgage Program.  Therefore, Staff recommends $2,500,000 of new 
funds be appropriated to the DPA Loan Program to support anticipated demand through 
9/30/18. 
 



 
NEW MEXICO MORTGAGE FINANCE AUTHORITY (MFA) 

RESOLUTION 
 
 
  WHEREAS the New Mexico Mortgage Finance Authority Board of Directors (the 
"Board") met in a Regular meeting at the MFA, 344 Fourth St. SW, Albuquerque, New Mexico on 
March 21, 2018 at 9:30 a.m.; and 

 
  WHEREAS there exists a need to provide statewide down payment assistance 
(DPA) to borrowers that have limited financial resources; and 

 
WHEREAS the legislated responsibility of the MFA is to help provide decent, safe 

and affordable housing to all New Mexicans; and 
 
WHEREAS the designation of General Fund reserves to the Housing Opportunity 

Fund for the use in the HERO First Mortgage Program has been fully disbursed; and 
 
WHEREAS the Board has designated repayments from the Housing Opportunity 

Fund HERO First Mortgage loans to the DPA Program; and 
 
WHEREAS the Board has designated repayments from various DPA loans to the 

DPA Program; and 
 
WHEREAS the MFA recommends an additional appropriation of $2,500,000 plus 

repayments from the HERO First Mortgage loans and the various DPA loans be designated to the 
First Down DPA Loan Program; therefore 

 
IT IS RESOLVED that the MFA Board agrees to appropriate an additional 

$2,500,000, plus repayments of HERO and DPA loans to the First Down DPA Loan Program. 
 

 After discussion, the foregoing Resolution was duly moved by __________________, and  
 
seconded by____________________; adopted by the following vote: 
 
 

Aye                 Nay              Absent 
 
 
 
 

Date Adopted: March 21, 2018 



Tab 3





 
 
 

  
 

 

New Mexico Mortgage Finance Authority  344 Fourth St. SW, Albuquerque, NM 87102 
tel. 505.843.6880  toll free 800.444.6880   housingnm.org 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: MFA Board of Directors   
 
Through: Contracted Services Committee – March 13, 2018 
 
Through: Policy Committee – March 6, 2018 

 
FROM:  Theresa Laredo-Garcia, Director of Servicing 
  Jeff Payne, Senior Director of Homeownership 
 
DATE:  March 21, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: Real Estate Owned Disposition (REO) – Loss Approval  
 
Recommendation: 
Staff is recommending Board approval of losses greater than $50k on Hobbs Workforce, Habitat for 
Humanity Valencia County and Tierra De Esparanza multifamily properties that are, or have been held 
in MFA’s REO portfolio.  MFA expects to realize a combined loss of approximately $662,437.72 upon 
sale or disposition.  Staff is requesting approval of said losses.   
 
Background: 
The properties listed below are or have been in MFA’s REO portfolio.  The decline in property values 
and capitalized expenses combine to exceed the current value of the properties, resulting in projected 
loss exposures upon sale or disposition.   
 
Discussion: 
Hobbs Workforce Housing 
Upon approval of projected losses, MFA will enter into a listing agreement on Hobbs Workforce which 
consists of approximately 60 acres of undeveloped land earmarked for rental housing.  MFA has not 
incurred capitalized expenses and the property is exempt from property taxes.  Due to the market in 
the area at the time of acquisition, MFA management made a decision to “land bank” these tracts of 
land.  The projected net proceeds for the listed sales price will cause a loss to MFA of approximately 
$310,000. 
 
Valencia Habitat for Humanity 
These properties have not been listed for sale and consist of seventeen (17) improved lots. Again, due 
to market conditions at the time of acquisition, MFA management made a decision to “land bank” 
these vacant lots. MFA is working with local municipal agencies to attempt to donate the lots and 
further MFA’s affordable housing mission. The donation of the properties will cause a loss to MFA of 
$274,000 which requires Board approval. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Page 2 
 

 

 
 
 
Tierra De Esparanza 
In January 2018, MFA sold three vacant lots which were acquired on August 26, 2011 through deed in 
lieu of foreclosure.  The acquisition originally included five lots, one with a manufactured housing unit, 
funded by MFA’s Housing Trust Fund.  On November 20, 2014 one of the lots was sold. On January 29, 
2016 MFA sold the lot with the manufactured home and on January 9, 2018 the remaining three lots 
were sold.  MFA realized an actual loss of $78,173.81 from the sale of all five lots which requires Board 
approval.  MFA staff incorrectly calculated the projected loss to be below $50K and consequently did 
not obtain Board approval as required prior to the sale.  The loss is reported on February 2018 Staff 
Action Report. 
 
Summary of Loss Calculations 
 

 Hobbs 
Workforce 

Valencia County 
Habitat for 
Humanity 

Tierra De 
Esparanza 

(Disposed Jan 
2018) 

Unpaid 
Principal 
Balance 

$612,776.74 $254,983.00 $107,460.65 

Capitalized 
Expenses $0.00 $18,904.17 $1,518.19 

Total Exposure $612,776.74 $273,887.17 $108,978.84 
Projected Net 
Proceeds $302,400.00 $0.00 $30,805.03* 

Projected Loss ($310,376.74) ($273,887.17) ($78,173.81)** 
*Actual Proceeds 
**Actual Loss 
 

Advance approval of both Hobbs Workforce and Habitat for Humanity Valencia County projected losses 
will enable staff to expedite the marketing and disposition of those properties. 
 
Given the complexity of the acquisition and management of REO properties, staff is in the process of 
creating a proposal to revise existing REO policies regarding delegation of authority, approval and 
Board reporting to provide clarity and transparency to the process. 
 
Financial Impact: 
It is important to understand the current financial implication of the sale or disposition of these REO 
properties compared to the projected losses calculated above which are based on unpaid loan 
balances.  In accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), acquired REO are 
recorded at fair market value.  MFA management conducts an annual REO loss analysis based on 
updated Broker’s Opinion of Value or appraisals.  GAAP requires that the REO assets be written down 
to fair market value when a revised value is determined by management.  Therefore, over the years, 
the above REO properties have been written down a combined $714,283.05 to their fair market value.  
If all three REO properties are sold during FY2018, based on the net proceeds projected, MFA will 
recognize a gain of $51,845.33 in FY2018.  This gain represents a reversal of prior year write downs and 
is calculated by comparing sales proceeds against the current fair market value. The current request, in 



 
 

Page 3 
 

 

contrast, considers only the actual losses based on unpaid loan balances without regard to accounting 
write downs in prior years. 
 
Summary:   
Staff is recommending Board approval for losses greater than $50,000 on Hobbs Workforce, Habitat for 
Humanity Valencia County and Tierra De Esparanza REO properties.  MFA expects to realize losses of 
approximately $662,437.72.  Staff is requesting approval of said losses.  In accordance with Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), these REO properties have been written down a combined 
$714,283.05 to their fair market value.  If all three REO properties are sold during FY2018, based on the 
net proceeds projected, MFA would recognize a gain of $51,845.33 in FY2018. 
 
 
 



Tab 4



Albuquerque
7,800,260$                     

4% or 9%
NA

NC =
AR =
AMI = 
MR =

03/01/18 $4,565,844
MFA Guidelines Loan Request

$1,500,000 construct, 
$500,000 perm

$1,300,000 construct,             
$850,000 perm

3.0% up to 3%

NA NA
2 yr construct, 30 yr 

perm
2 yr construct, 30 yr perm

Mthly during perm Mthly during perm
Subordinate allowed 1st lien
Min 20 yrs, 60% AMI 30 yrs, max. AMI: 50%
1.2 to 1.4 to 1 on all 

must-pay debt
within guidelines

50-100 points 63

03/01/18 $965,107
MFA Guidelines Loan Request

$630,000 $630,000 
0.0% to 3.0% 0%

NA NA
2 yr construct, 40 yr 

perm
2 yr construct, 30 yr perm

20 to 80 years NA
Subordinate allowed 2nd lien
Min 20 yrs, 60% AMI 20 yrs, max. AMI: 30%
1.2 to 1.4 to 1 on all 

must-pay debt
within guidelines

NA NA

03/01/18 $5,400,000
MFA Guidelines Loan Request

None $3,000,000 
0% 0%
NA NA

2 yr construct, 40 year 
perm

2 yr construct, 30 yr perm

variable 30 yrs
Subordinate allowed 3rd lien

Min 30 yrs 30 yrs

1.2 to 1.4 to 1 on all 
must-pay debt

within guidelines

40-100 points 60

50%, 30%

NA

HopeWorks Village

Borrower

Target AMIs

NATIONAL HOUSING TRUST FUND (NHTF) LOAN INFORMATION

EXCEPTIONS/CONDITIONS/NOTES
Maximum Loan Amount

YEAR BUILT (AR)

NC 42

Scoring Criteria

Lien Position
Affordability Requirements

DSCR 

NHTF UNITS: 21

Maximum Loan Amount
Rates

Maximum Loan Term

Loan Amortization

Loan Fees

Funds Available as of:

Funds Available as of:

Affordability Requirements

Loan Fees

EXCEPTIONS/CONDITIONS/NOTES
$850,000 perm ($450,000 paid down after 24 
months) requested due to deep income targeting of 
requested due to deep income targeting; actual rate 
to be determined upon final underwriting

DSCR 

Scoring Criteria

Maximum Loan Amount

Rates

Maximum Loan Term

Loan Amortization

Maximum Loan Term

Loan Amortization
Lien Position

Rates
Loan Fees

PROJECT INFORMATION SUMMARY

EXCEPTIONS/CONDITIONS/NOTES

NC, AR, 
or 

NC/AR

Total # 
Units

forgivable loan (allowed for 30% AMI)

Project Name City
Sizes

1-BED

LIHTC ALLOC

Total Development Cost

Management
Developer

HOME LOAN INFORMATION

to-be-formed single-asset entity (see Award Summary)
Supportive Housing Coalition of New Mexico
YES Housing, Inc.

New Construction
Acquisition/Rehab

Market Rate apartments
Area Median Income

 NA 

5NUMBER OF HOME UNITS:

NUMBER OF NM HTF UNITS:NM HOUSING TRUST FUND (NMHTF) LOAN INFORMATION
Funds Available as of:

16

Lien Position
Affordability Requirements

Scoring Criteria

DSCR 

forgivable loan (allowed under NHTF program)

NUMBER OF

    



 

PROJECT INFORMATION SUMMARY
  

 
   

% TDC Cost/GSF*
6% 12.98$         

53% 110.00$      
17% 34.06$         
5% 10.94$         
3% 6.10$           
0% 0.24$           
1% 1.45$           
0% -$             
3% 6.96$           

11% 23.24$         
100% 205.96$      
91% 187.06$      

37,872

% of Total Per Unit
16.7% 30,952$      
7.3% 13,500$      

38.5% 71,429$      
14.9% 27,744$      
17.9% 33,333$      
4.7% 8,762$         
0.0% -$                  
0.0% -$                  
0.0% -$                  
0.0% -$                  
0.0% -$                  

100.0% 185,720$    

% of Total Per Unit
10.9% 20,238$      
8.1% 15,000$      

38.5% 71,429$      
18.6% 34,577$      
19.2% 35,714$      
4.7% 8,762$         
0.0% -$                  
0.0% -$                  
0.0% -$                  
0.0% -$                  
0.0% -$                  

100.0% 185,720$    

Total
CONSTRUCTION SOURCES

Project:

263,587$                             
880,000$                             

7,800,260$                         

HopeWorks Village

414,195$                             
231,034$                             

9,000$                                 
55,000$                               

-$                                     

7,084,428$                         

Acquisition Costs (land, building acquisition, & other acquisition costs)

Construction Hard Costs
Other Construction Costs (contractor O&P, general req, GRT, landscaping, furnishings, etc)

Professional Services/Fees (architect, engineer, real estate legal, etc)

Reserves (rent-up, operating, replacement, escrows, etc)
Developer Fees (inc consultant fees)

Total Development Costs (TDC) 

1,300,000$                         
567,000$                             

3,000,000$                         
1,165,245$                         
1,400,000$                         

MFA NMHTF

St. Martin's HopeWorks

MFA NHTF
City of Albuquerque
Bernalillo County

368,015$                             

Total Permanent Sources 7,800,260$                         

1,500,000$                         
368,015$                             

5th Lien holder Bernalillo County
Deferred Developer Fee St. Martin's HopeWorks
LIHTC Equity
Other source
Other source
Other source

Other source

Other source

Perm Lender - 1st Lien MFA NMHTF
2nd Lien holder MFA HOME

3,000,000$                         
1,452,245$                         

3rd Lien holder MFA NHTF
4th Lien holder City of Albuquerque

Total Construction Sources 7,800,260$                         

850,000$                             

PERMANENT SOURCES
Project:

630,000$                             

HopeWorks Village Total

Other source
Other source

Construct. Lender - 1st Lien
2nd Lien holder

Other Soft Costs (tax credit fees, environmental reports, appraisals, accounting, etc)

Syndication-Related Costs (organization, bridge loan, tax opinion, etc)

Project:

Construction Financing Costs  (interest, insurance, inspections, fees, etc)

Permanent Financing Costs (fees, title/recording, etc)

3rd Lien holder

*Gross square footage: 
TDC w/o Land, Reserves & Commercial

HopeWorks Village

Deferred Developer Fee
LIHTC Equity
Other source

5th Lien holder

MFA HOME

4th Lien holder

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COST INFORMATION SUMMARY
Total

491,527$                             
4,165,920$                         
1,289,997$                         



   Page 1 of 4 

2018 RENTAL AWARD SUMMARY 
    

Project Name & 
Address 

HopeWorks Village 
3rd St. NW (between Summer & Mountain), Albuquerque, NM 87102 - Bernalillo County 

Borrower If the project qualifies as a Community Housing Development Organization (CHDO) project, the 
borrower during the construction period will be a to-be-formed single-asset entity that will be solely 
owned by YES Housing Inc. After completion, the loans will be assumed by a to-be-formed single-
asset entity that will be solely owned by St. Martin’s HopeWorks. 
If the project does not qualify as a CHDO project, the borrower will be a to-be-formed single-asset 
entity that will be solely owned by St. Martin’s HopeWorks (St. Martin’s), during construction and 
throughout the terms of the loans.   

Management Supportive Housing Coalition of New Mexico is a 501(c)(3) New Mexico nonprofit organization 
founded in 1996 and headquartered in Albuquerque. Led by Executive Director Steve Ross, it 
currently manages 228 rental housing units, of which 126 are affordable units; of the affordable 
units, 102 are supportive housing units. 

Developer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

YES Housing Inc. (YES) is a 501(c)(3) New Mexico nonprofit organization created in 1990. It has a 
current full time staff of 22 including EVP/COO Joe Ortega & VP of Real Estate Development 
Michelle Den Bleyker, both experienced developers. YES has been designated by MFA as a 
Community Housing Development Organization (CHDO) for past projects. It has constructed or 
rehabilitated over 2,400 units of affordable rental housing in New Mexico, Arizona & Texas.  
Consolidated (i.e. includes affiliates) audited financial statements for FYE 12/31/16 show 
substantial assets of $109.1 million, unrestricted cash of $1.8 million, and net worth of $48.3 million.  
Operating cash flow was negative, but traditional cash flow (i.e. net earnings plus depreciation, 
amortization, and interest) was positive at $3.9 million. The debt-to-worth ratio was 1.26 to 1.    

Owner The owner will be a single-asset entity solely owned by St. Martin’s HopeWorks. St. Martin’s is a 
501(c)(3) New Mexico nonprofit organization founded in 1985 in response to increases in the 
number of individuals experiencing homelessness in Albuquerque. It has a current full-time staff of 
93 led by Executive Director Greg Morris. St. Martin’s has become the largest multi-service provider 
to individuals experiencing or at risk of homelessness in New Mexico, currently assisting over 400 
individuals daily, with services including a day center, employment training, behavioral health 
services, and housing assistance. St. Martin’s receives Rental Assistance Program and Continuum 
of Care funding from MFA. 
Consolidated audited financial statements for FYE 6/30/16 show assets of $4.6 million, unrestricted 
cash of $1.2 million, and net worth of $3.5 million. Operating cash flow was over $765,000, and 
traditional cash flow was $927,428. The debt-to-worth ratio was 0.31 to 1. 

Project Type & 
Size 

New construction of 42 one-bedroom units, composed of 5 HOME units for households earning 
30% or less of area median income (AMI), 21 NHTF units for households earning the higher of 30% 
AMI or the federal poverty level, and 16 NMHTF units for 50% AMI households. 

  



   Page 2 of 4 

Project 
Description 

The project is new construction of a single apartment building in Albuquerque with 42 one-bedroom 
units of approximately 450 sq. ft. each; it will provide permanent supportive housing for homeless 
individuals with severe mental health and substance abuse disorders. The project expects to 
receive at least 21 project-based vouchers allowing residents to pay 30% of their income in rent. 
Residents will not pay utilities. The building will be 37,872 sq. ft., consisting of 18,900 sq. ft. for 
rental units, and 18,972 sq. ft. of common space. Units will be ADA (Americans with Disabilities Act) 
accessible and have features targeted to the needs of the population served. All units will be 
furnished. An elevator will accommodate residents with physical disabilities. Common space will 
include areas for social service provision, community rooms on each residential floor, a 
management office, and laundry facilities. Outdoor amenities will include a patio, two raised bed 
gardens, bike racks, and picnic tables. The project will meet LEED certification standards, which is 
a requirement of the City of Albuquerque funds. The site is adjacent to the current St. Martin’s day 
shelter and counseling space, which will facilitate social service provision, and it is convenient to 
medical services (Presbyterian Hospital and Health Care for the Homeless), retail, and public 
transportation.  
 
The project will implement a “Housing First” model, in which homeless households are quickly 
placed in permanent housing without preconditions and barriers to entry, and supportive services 
are provided to prevent a return to homelessness. Potential residents will be referred by the St. 
Martin’s HopeWorks Outreach team and other local homeless service providers such as Healthcare 
for the Homeless, Heading Home, The Rock at Noonday, Bernalillo County’s MATS Detox 
Program, and the Veteran’s Administration. Services will include case management, emergency 
financial assistance, screening and intake for behavioral health services, psycho-social 
rehabilitation, group and individual therapy, nursing/medication monitoring/management, and 
employment services. 
 
The need for permanent supportive housing of this type in Albuquerque is great. Based on the 
annual Point-in-Time Count led by the New Mexico Coalition to End Homelessness, on January 23, 
2017, there were 1,070 homeless households in Albuquerque, of which 592 were in emergency 
shelters, 182 were in transitional housing, and 296 were unsheltered. (The Point-in-Time Count 
does not include persons living in motels or staying with family or friends.) Among those counted 
were 419 adults categorized as having a serious mental illness and 381 adults categorized as 
having a substance use disorder. Further data documenting the need for these units will be 
included in a market study/appraisal that will be required prior to closing. 

Affordability 
Requirements 

NMHTF Requirements: Sixteen (16) units for households earning at or below 50% AMI. The 
affordability period is 30 years: 20 years as required by Affordable Housing Act rules and 10 years 
for MFA’s extended affordability period (i.e. in concurrence with the loan term). The affordability 
period starts on the date on which the Certificate of Occupancy is issued. 
 
HOME Requirements: Five (5) one-bedroom units for households earning at or below 30% AMI 
and restricted to Low HOME rents. The affordability period is 30 years: 20 years as required by 
HOME rules and 10 years for MFA’s extended affordability period. The affordability period starts on 
the date of acceptance by HUD of a final HOME project completion report and ends 30 years later.  
  
NHTF Requirements: Twenty-one (21) units for households earning 30% AMI or the federal 
poverty level, whichever is higher. The affordability period is 30 years, starting on the date of 
acceptance by HUD of a final NHTF project completion report.  



   Page 3 of 4 

Repayment and 
Disbursement 
 

NMHTF Loan: 
 
Payments: Interest monthly during the construction period not to exceed 24 months; 360 equal P & 
I payments during the permanent loan period. Outstanding principal and interest due at the earlier 
of maturity, refinance or sale of the project.   
Disbursement: Multiple disbursements upon evidence of costs incurred, not more frequently than 
monthly. 
 
HOME Loan: 
 
Payments: No payments & no interest for the term of the loan. If all of the conditions contained in 
the loan documents are met the loan will be forgiven in full after 30years.   
Disbursement:  Allow three draws, one at construction closing, one during the construction period, 
and final disbursement upon submission of a HUD project completion report. 
 
NHTF Loan: 
 
Payments: No payments & no interest for the term of the loan. If all of the conditions contained in 
the loan documents are met the loan will be forgiven in full after 30 years.   
Disbursement:  Allow three draws, one at construction closing, one during the construction period, 
and final disbursement upon submission of a HUD project completion report. 
 

Special Conditions 1. Awards/commitment letters for City of Albuquerque and Bernalillo County capital funds must be 
issued by July 31, 2018; 

2. Awards/commitment letters for rental assistance for at least 10 units must be issued by July 31, 
2018; 

3. Awards/commitment letters for all sources of development funds, operating assistance, and/or 
rental subsidy necessary to demonstrate financial feasibility must be issued by November 30, 
2018; 

4.  All loans are subject to MFA’s final underwriting for project feasibility if needed. Loan amounts 
may be reduced if the financing gap decreases, and/or terms (i.e. interest rate & amortization) 
may be revised in line with projected cash flow at closing;  

5. Any changes or additions to the following development team members listed in the loan 
application must be approved by MFA: developer, contractor, management company, 
consultant or architect; 

6. Financing commitments must be acceptable to MFA prior to funding on all funding sources, 
7. Plans/construction monitoring/draws must be approved by a third party acceptable to MFA (i.e. 

hired by MFA or another funder) and shared with MFA. Cost to be paid by applicant;  
8. All units may only be used for permanent housing; 
9. Other conditions as may be determined by staff; and  
10. Subject to availability of funds. 
 
Additional Conditions: NM HTF Loan 

1. Loan to be in first lien position;  
2. Loan-to-value ratio as determined by an appraisal must be no more than 90%; and 
3. YES Housing, Inc. must provide a guarantee during the construction period. 
 

Additional Conditions: HOME Loan 
1. Loan to be in second lien position; 
2. If other than minimal funds are used during construction (i.e. $50,000 or less), YES 

Housing, Inc. must provide a guarantee; 
3. HUD Environmental Review approval must occur prior to acquisition and construction start, 

and any Environmental Review approval conditions must be met; and 
4. If HOME CHDO (Community Housing Development Organization) funds are to be used, 

YES Housing, Inc. must be approved by MFA as a CHDO, the project must be approved by 
MFA as a CHDO project per HUD definition, and any transfers of ownership must be in 
accordance with HUD’s CHDO rules. 

 
Additional Conditions: NHTF Loan 

1. Loan to be in third lien position; 





Tab 5













mailto:andrew.harnden@lacnm.us








Tab 6













Tab 7













Tab 8















































Tab 9





Tab 10





Tab 11





Tab 12



























https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?url=https://www.ruidosonews.com/story/news/local/community/2018/02/22/affordable-housing-board-benefit-existing-authoritys-experience/364982002/&text=Affordable%20housing%20board%20will%20benefit%20from%20existing%20authority%27s%20experience&via=RuidosoNews
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?url=https://www.ruidosonews.com/story/news/local/community/2018/02/22/affordable-housing-board-benefit-existing-authoritys-experience/364982002/&text=Affordable%20housing%20board%20will%20benefit%20from%20existing%20authority%27s%20experience&via=RuidosoNews








https://www.fanniemae.com/multifamily/low-income-housing-tax-credit
https://www.fanniemae.com/multifamily/low-income-housing-tax-credit
https://www.fanniemae.com/multifamily/low-income-housing-tax-credit
https://housingnm.us3.list-manage.com/vcard?u=8b44122bfcdf98fbe6ae13440&id=1d9b8613b2






 

 

To Participate: 

  

Register via the MFA lender training link http://www.housingnm.org/lender-

training.   

 

In order for MFA to e-mail registered individuals the training materials and to track 

attendance, please register no later than 5 pm MST on the business day prior to 

the training. 

Below is the call in number, access code and link for the webinar.  Please sign in 

at least five minutes before the scheduled webinar time to accommodate any 

software requirements.   

Conference Dial-in Number: (415) 655-0002 

  

Participant Access Code: 806 656 355  

https://housingnm.webex.com/join/aracicot 

When signing into the webinar please sign in with your name and do not 

choose an automatic setting that will show as “caller #”.  MFA uses this 

information to track attendance. 

  

Thank you for participating in MFA’s program. Should you have any questions, 

please contact a MFA homeownership representative. 

  

   

Copyright © 2018 MFA, All rights reserved.  

You are receiving this email because of your association with MFA.  

 

Our mailing address is:  

MFA 

344 4th St SW, Albuquerque, NM, United States 

Albuquerque, NM 87102 

 

Add us to your address book 

 

http://housingnm.us3.list-manage.com/track/click?u=8b44122bfcdf98fbe6ae13440&id=af23ac95ad&e=45c3dbe0ff
http://housingnm.us3.list-manage.com/track/click?u=8b44122bfcdf98fbe6ae13440&id=af23ac95ad&e=45c3dbe0ff
https://housingnm.webex.com/join/aracicot
https://housingnm.us3.list-manage.com/vcard?u=8b44122bfcdf98fbe6ae13440&id=8edac653b6

	Agenda
	Minutes
	1	Community Development Borrowing (Jeff Payne/Gina Hickman)
	2	Down Payment Assistance (DPA) Housing Opportunity Fund (HOF) Appropriation (Yvonne Segovia) 
	3	Real Estate Owned Disposition-Loss Approval (Theresa Laredo-Garcia/Jeff Payne)
	4	HopeWorks Village - HOME, NM Housing Trust Fund & National Housing Trust Fund Loan Requests (Sabrina Su)
	5	Approval of Commissioners for Western & Northern Regional Housing Authorities (Gina Bell)
	6	Compliance Activity Report (Robyn Powell) 
	7	Single Family Program Quarterly Report (René Acuña)	
	8	Investment Report and Market Update (Luke Schneider, Director, PFM Asset Management) 
	9 Legal Matters - Commonweal Conservancy, Inc. Closed session                                                           
	10 Legal Matters - Commonweal Conservancy, Inc.  Open Session
	11 Staff Actions	
	12 1-31-18 Financial Statements & Communications Department Report



